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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 

 
 
MEETING DATE: January 9, 2024 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Nevada County Clerk-Recorder/Registrar of Voters 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution accepting the State of California, Secretary of State’s Grant Award 
known as, “HAVA Polling Place Accessibility Training Program” under Section 101 of the Help 
America Vote Act (HAVA) CFDA #90.404, administered by the U. S. Elections Administration 
Commission (EAC), for the “Improvement of the Administration of Elections”, and authorizing 
the County Clerk-Recorder/Registrar of Voters to execute the Grant Award Agreement 
#23G26129 in the amount of $20,000. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution. 
 
FUNDING:  Funding, up to $20,000, is awarded to Nevada County Elections by the Office of the 
California Secretary of State for the purpose of increasing accessibility and access to the elections 
Vote Centers in Nevada County, for the period of January 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025.  The 
State will reimburse the County for expenditures outlined and approved in the agreement.  The 
funds will be deposited to Election Budget 0101-10501-073/446690 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This State of California, Secretary of State’s grant award is to provide the County of Nevada with 
federal reimbursement funds (“HAVA fund”), CFDA Number 90.404, administered by the U.S. 
Elections Administration Commission (EAC) to comply with the requirements of HAVA Section 
101 for the “improvement of the administration of elections”, subject to the provisions of this 
agreement and all requirements of state and federal law, regulations, and procedures.  
 
Item Initiated by: Corey O’Hayre 
 
Approved by: Natalie Adona 
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